
MEMO 

 

 
TO:   CCLS Clients 
 
FROM:   CCLS - Specimen Referral Center 
 
DATE: 01/02/2018 
 
SUBJECT:   Specimen Volume Changes 
 
 

Effective 01/12/2018, the following Mayo tests will have significant specimen minimum 
volume increases: 
 

   
SUNQUEST CODE 

LAB 02 
NUMBER 

CURRENT 
MINIMUM 
VOLUME 

NEW 
MINIMUM 
VOLUME 

MAYO CODE 

ARBI - ARBI –ACH Recp Binding 
AB 

0201939 0.4 1.0 
 Acetylcholine 

Receptor Binding 
Antibody, Serum 

NMOFS- 
Neuromyelitis Optica 
(NMO) Aquaporin-4-
IgG Fluorescence-

Activated Cell Sorting 
Assay, Serum 

NMOR- NMO AQP4 FACS 0290437 0.5 2.0 

STR-Striational 
Antibodies, Serum 

STRM – Striated Muscle AB 0232660 0.3 1.0 

PNEFS – 
Neuroimmunology 

Antibody Follow-Up, 
Serum 

PNEF- Neuroimmuno AB 
Followup 

0214221 0.8 2.0 

INAB – Insulin 
Antibodies, Serum 

INAB – Insulin Antibodies 0205674 0.75       1.0 

CRMWS – Collapsin 
Response-Mediator 
Protein-5-IgG, WB, 

Serum 

CRMP – CRMP -5-IGG 
Western Blot 

0299438 0.2       1.0 

GD65S- Glutamic 
Acid Decarboxylase 
(GAD65) Antibody 
Assay, Serum 

ILET – Glutamic Acid 
Decarb 

0231951 0.75 1.0 

Please feel free to contact the CCLS Specimen Referral Center with any questions at 
320-251-2700 Ext. 57320. 


